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Charles DeSanti, President

MSKP Town and County Utility, LLC, d/b/a Town & Country Utility
17837 Murdock Circle

Port Charlotte, FL 33948-4000
SU904

Re: Delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees for MSKP Town and Country Utility, LLC, d/b/a
Town & Country Utility

Dear Mr. DeSanti:

According to our records, MSKP Town and Country Utility, LL.C, d/b/a Town & Country
Utility (Town & Country), has not paid regulatory assessment fees (RAFs), as required by Rule 25-
30.120, Florida Administrative Code, for the year 2007. Pursuant to Rule 25-30.120(2), F.A.C.,
regulatory assessment fees must be paid by March 31 of each year. Administrative penalties, plus
interest, may be imposed as provided for under Rule 25-30.120(7), F.A.C.

Staff’s calculation of the appropriate RAFs, plus the appropriate penalty and interest through
August 30, 2009, is set out below.

Year Regulatory Assessment Penalty Interest Total
Fees
2007 $25.00 $6.25 $4.50 $35.75

Pursuant to Rule 25-30.120(7)(a)2., F.A.C., Town & Country continues to be responsible for
paying interest of one percent every thirty days on the unpaid balance of the regulatory assessment
fees. The amounts shown above have been calculated as of August 30, 2009,

The interest amount changes after August 30, 2009, and increases over time. Any delay in::
payment past August 30, 2009, will subject Town & Country to additional interest. In addition, if¥
payment in the above listed amount is not received by the stated due dates, the Commission may,,
initiate show cause proceedings. If show cause proceedings are initiated, and the utility is found to bez:

in violation of Commission rules, pursuant to Section 367.161, Florida Statutes, the Commission 13‘_’_:,

authorized to impose fines of up to $5,000 for each day the violation continues. =

-
Your payments of the amount set forth above should be received by the Commission byﬁ

August 30, 2009, and should be mailed with a copy of this letter to the Fiscal Services Section,":‘,::
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Division of Administration, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Qak Boulevard, Tallahassee,
Florida 32399-0850, Attention: Valorie Moore.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (850)413-6234 should you have any questions
regarding this matter discussed herein.

Sincerely,

RalpK'R. Jaegér
Sentor Attorney
RRJ:av
ce: Division of Administration (Moore, Belcher

Division of Economic Regulation (Slemkewicz)




